Sackley, Pip

From: Hill, Melanie

Sent: Thursday, 12 February 2009 12:07 PM
To: @defence.gov.au;
Subject: property 2

hi

please find attached the photos for port kennedy
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kind regards,

Melanie Hill / Allocations consultant
Defence Housing Australia

Unit 43 level 1, Fremantle malls

27-35 William street, Fremantle Wa 6160
Fax: (08) 9210 3461 Tel: (08) 9210 3404
melanie.hill@dha.gov.au
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Sackley, Pip

From: Hill, Melanie

Sent: Thursday, 12 February 2009 12:08 PM
To: @defence.gov.au;
Subject: property 3

hi

these attached are the photos for
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front - Oct... rear1.jpg rear 2)pg

260081-4jpg  260081-5jpg  260081-6.jpg

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

From: @defence.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 29 January 2009 3:55 PM

To: Turtle, Mark; perthallocations@dha.gov.au

Subject: RE: Application for consideration of a DHA provided Home. [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
UNCLASSIFIED

Hello Mark,

Thankyou for calling as soon as you did.
| appreciated your call, and thankyou for shedding some more light on my case.

As informed from yourself, | am submitting in writing a request for a delegate authority to come and view the unit in
which we are residing, and deem either suitable or unsuitable.

IAW PACMAN, | realise that as it stands, the unit is suitable, though as you say, unless someone comes and views it,
we will never know.

| am sending this request to yourself and the generic perthallocations@dha.gov.au, though if this is incorrect please let
me know, and | will endeaver to submit a more formal copy to the correct addresees.

HOME:
Rockingham, 6168

Home NO:

Work NO:

Mobile :

Work Email: ;@defence.gov.au Home Email: @bigpond.com

Please do not hesitate in contacting me further,
Thanking you,

Regards,

From: Perth Allocations <PerthAllocations@dha.gov.au>

Date: Thu, 2 Oct 2008 23:59:39 +1000

To: @bigpond.com>
Conversation: Application for consideration of a DHA provided Home.
Subject: RE: Application for consideration of a DHA provided Home.

Hi



| have read your email. Until you are a Military approved Defacto relationship there is no entitlement to a Service
Residence (SR), that you can share with You as a MWD member due to having a child once re catorgise
by the unit, would then have an entitiement to a SR. If you become recognise Defacto with then his home
would by Defence be deem suitable IAW PACMAN 7.2.5 Suitable own home. You may ask that the home be deemed
unsuitable, this would involve a delegate authority viewing the home and approving the request.

Thanks
Mark

Mark Turtle

Team Leader Allocations

Defence Housing Australia - Perth
Phone: 08 9210 3418

Fax: 089210 3461

email mark.turtle@dha.gov.au

From: @bigpond.com]
Sent: Monday, 29 September 2008 9:17 AM

To: Perth Allocations

Subject: Application for consideration of a DHA provided Home.

To whom this may concern,

| am writing in regards to an eligibility of a DHA home. | am currently a member with dependant, and am living in an un
recognised de facto

relationship. My partner and | are both in the Royal Australian Navy, and

are currently living in a mortgaged unit in Rockingham. “purchased the unit in April 07. The mortgage
is in his name only.

My concerns are if we are eligible to have a DHA home in the vicinity of HMAS Stirling. The unit in which we are living
is a 2 bedroom, 1 bathroom.

We have a 7 month old baby, and require a bath, as our bathroom hasn't a bath, nor the room to have one. We have
been getting by with purchasing the largest Baby Bath we could find, and as she is growing fast, she will soon be
surpassing the size of this temporary Baby Bath.

Another concern is the cramped living conditions we are all in, as baby furniture, toys and necessities regarding a baby
are overwhelming, and simply haven't any room to store these items. The demands and common milestones of our
baby are fast outgrowing the space we have, re no grassed back yard, or front yard, as we only have bricked paved
patio, and is all covered by STRATA for the unit complex, so any additions need to be approved, and can be a long,
arduous and unnecessary costly exercise.

There is no special space where our baby can play, learn and be safe. We have had to isolate her in a Baby playstaion,
which is stationary, and also place her in a portable cot to prevent her from injuring herself, as our floors are tiled and
not soft enough to prevent her from harming herself in the event of falling.

and | are both working ashore at the moment, and with that we are both enrolled in Navy orientated compulsory
courses. As the units size does not facilitate room or a quiet enough space for home study, it is difficult to maintain
focus on tasks required to pass exams etc.

purchased the unit without the foresight of becoming a father as soon as he did. We have thought of selling the
property, though in todays market it would not be beneficial to break contract with the lending agents, and in effect lose
money. We are also unable to borrow enough money to purchase a more suitable property, as this avenue has also
been investigated within the last month.




We are isolated from immediate family, which in the event of family visiting from interstate, they are not able to stay
close with us, and in turn have to pay the costly monetary value of staying in a Motel, which isn't a suitable option for
our family members to have to bare on their own.

Thanking you in advance for your consideration in this matter.

Yours Sincerely,

@bigpond.com
@defence.gov.au

(08)

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Australian Defence Organisation and is subject to the jurisdiction
of section 70 of the Crimes Act 1914. If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender
and delete the email.
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Sackley, Pip

From: Melanie <Hill>

Sent: Tuesday, 24 February 2009 2:20 PM
To: @defence.gov.au
Subject: RE: Days Leave [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
hi «

mark is currently at lunch, when he returns i will put this email to him.
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

@defence.gov.au]

From:
Sent: Tuesday, 24 February 2009 12:58 PM
To: Hill, Melanie

Subject: Days Leave [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi Melanie,

| am putting in leave for my move this friday, then subsequently the Tuesday and Wednesday the next week. My
boss has asked me why | am not entitled to a removal ("IAW PACMAN")...| have tried to explain the situation, though
he claims | am entitled. | realise that this move to a DHA SR is a privalage, and i dont want to step on too many

toes. | am not worried about the move costs itself, though the 2 or so days leave etc. is what my Warrant Officer is
guestioning...as so not to take leave from my earned days. Is there a way, or some more advice on what my
response could be to explain this unique sitation, and therefore am | entitled to those days off for removal? Obviously
if i am entitled to the Free Days for removal, is there some other paperwork to be taken to the Pay and Leave office
(WRITERS).

Sorry to keep bugging you,

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

Sent: Tuesday, 17 February 2009 2:23 PM
To: @defence.gov.au
Subject: RE: paperwork [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
hi

i received your NOR. i will data enter it this afternoon. i have already booked your welcome visit for you. i will give you
a call later.
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

7:@&érfeihce.gov.au]

From:
Sent: Tuesday, 17 February 2009 12:36 PM

To: Hill, Melanie

Subject: RE: paperwork [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi Melanie,

Just a request for confirmation that you received my NOR via FAX?

We can move in anytime...the sooner the better of course.

Thanks again for everything

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Australian Defence Organisation and is subject to the jurisdiction
of section 70 of the Crimes Act 1914. If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender
and delete the email.

From: Hill, Melanie [mailto:Melanie.Hill@dha.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 13 February 2009 11:31

To:

Cc: =~ “@bigpond.com

Subject: FW: paperwork

hi
we need from you a NOR form (notification of relocation) filled out so we can create a case for your housing. you can
get one from the dha website but | have attached one for you. it will be a self move.

1




<<NOR Form.pdf>>
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

Important:

This email and any attachments may be confidential and may be privileged. If the email
is not addressed to you please return it to us and destroy any copies you may have.
Unauthorised use of this email and any attachment is prohibited.

Defence Housing Australia take no responsibility for misdirection, corruption or
unauthorised use of email communications nor for any damage that may be caused as a
result of transmitting or receiving an email communication.

Defence Housing Australia will send you correspondence and documents by email if you
request or if you use email to contact us. Email is not a secure form of communication
and may transmit computer viruses.

intmrOl.dha.gov.au[7645499]
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Sackley, Pip

From: i@defence.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 24 February 2009 4:28 PM

To: Hill, Melanie

Subject: RE: removal [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Thankyou Melanie,

As i said...i am so pleased i am moving, and dont want to push the boundaries too far...i just want to keep under the
radar so to speak, and when my Boss asked why i wasnt entitled, i wasnt quite sure how to explain. |1 am glad you
have given me the answer. | understood that i wasnt entitled to defence removal, and was very happy with

that. Thankyou again Melanie...

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
Sent: Tuesday, 24 February 2009 14:37

To: )

Cc: @bigpond.com

Subject: removal

hi ,
I have taken your email to mark. because you are not on RA or any defence subsidy, you are not entitled to a
commonwealth expense removal.

as far as your leave goes, that would have to be sorted out between yourself and your divisional officer, sorry but
DHA has no involvement.

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




Defence Housing Australia will send you correspondence and documents by emall if you
request or if you use email to contact us. Email is not a secure form of communication
and may transmit computer viruses.

intmr0l.dha.gov.au[7860839]
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Sackley, Pip

From: Hill, Melanie

Sent: Tuesday, 24 February 2009 3:37 PM

To: @defence.gov.au; @bigpond.com;
Subject: removal

hi

| have taken your email to mark. because you are not on RA or any defence subsidy, you are not entitled to a
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



	documents 7-8
	documents 9-13



